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N noreply@usage.us-ashburn-1.oci.oraclecloud.com
OracleCSM-budget budget spending exceeded 70% of actual

fE 5T ~

ORACLE Cloud

Scope: COMPARTMENT
Target: OracleCsSha

Budget: OracleCSM-budget
Monthly budget: JPY1,000,00000
Alert Type: Actual

Threshald: TO%

Spend in cycle: JFYT,790,322 40
Forecast: JPYE,159,392 46
Tirme in cycle: 17 /30 days

Message from your administrator & 70%> BB ELI-, FIRZL Vo b ST

Copyright ©@2019, Qracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. About Oracle | Legal Notices and Terms of Use | Privacy Statement
Oracle Corporation - Worldwide Headguarters, 500 Oracle Parkway, Redwood Shores, CA 94085, United States
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Oracle Cloud A5 M; §E[| >4 —)I/LJ:%L_%D (1/2)

CHRBAOY—E XRICEHT 25FECiE#ER(X . Oracle Cloud—EX LY A— LBl T,

rd

]

From: norepty@status oracledioud. com [mailto:r
<D Y Sent: Thursday,June 04, 2019 2:04 PM
FHBEBANS T
Subject: Scheduled Maintenance: Oracle Cloud Infrastructure Exadata - Reminder for Tenant: - [CN-5459]

«H—E RFIAD TR (Welcome A —)L)

ORACLE cloud iInfrastructure

CBBAVTFTUVADIER
Oracle Cloud Infrastructure Networking - Maintenance Canceled
>

VTFFUADTENRN =

2] == =3 o AN s
STEINEZER (AFA X2 MERD) oract Clous Iastucture Customer
reaions. The rmng and dedaals of the schaduled chandgs can be found in the amail copy of Thes noblhcation

° ?E’I?ﬁé%fi We would like to remind you of upcoming scheduled maintenance for Oracle Cloud Infrastruciure Exadata in all S h d I d
cnedauie
° %‘3E@EE TEY
Please validate the health of your services once the schaduled change is complete and contact support if you are aintenance

EEDENENCING any ISSUes

%

% Dt Oracle Clouds » O IS5sREH
QTfOracle Cloud Infrastructurel=§9 % A — JLiEX]: R
- FEBBOBEE GRER) TOT4R—=Y 3 VEFIZIEEL -B1EE
CETTN gt — v~ ORI NERIBAR. 77 K7 AT NOBEEL LT, I8
HRLEEESOCA -V VT VANDEFRET DL HRATHR—MNIKEL TR
°-Ij-_ I:‘\Z,Z\\gTJ\E%D ap-tokyo-1 \L\° )

% O){m OraCIe CIOUd 75\ 6 ®'r%$E;:EE Will this updal

ClassictF— E X . Oracle Platform Cloud ServicelZEd % X —
BHD: 3 —EXDOEEE

---------- [ 1T
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Oracle Cloud H

Oracle Cloud Infrastructure o

! A ‘/7_-
[ noreply@ocistatus.com | —

K Y A

ﬁv
PN
ﬂk’&

ORACLE

Cloud Infrastructure

All Systems Operational
1
®

® Partial Outage ® Major Outage

ﬂt..otmx

Current Status

@ [Subscribed To Update] \i
&)y Y
@ A=LT7RLZZEADLTH

s I Get email notifications whenever OCI
E) 7 I J V) 7 E %2) creates, updates or resolves an incident.
Q@ YTRIVZA4T$dHaVKR—
] °

>~ hEEIRL T,
[Save] 7 1) w4 I

@ EfESNTA=LOTO ¢ o o o o o o
=)

[ Confirm subscription |
27099

https://www.ocistatus.com
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Select components to subscribe to
Subscriber: | jing. wang@oracle.com

You can select the individual components to get notifications about when they are affected in an incident or maintenance.

Components Select none

= Compute - Instances Clear
ca-toronto-1 region

eu-frankfurt-1 region
uk-london-1 region

us-ashburn-1 region

Cancs

Thu 8/15/2019 4:28 PM

noreply@ocistatus.com

[OCI status] Confirm your subscription
acle@oracle.com

e problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Click h e to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Confirm your subscription

Thanks for subscribing to OCI status updates. You're almost done - we
just need to confirm your subscription.

In order to activate your subscription, please click the following link:
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Oracle Cloud »" 5 1] — /R— A JLEE

CHRIHOY—EXRICEETAHEOEE . OCIKR—42/)LEENSLIERTEET,

ORACLE Cloud FIUS—2aS Q_ JapanEast(Tokyo)v [>) X1 (2 BE & O

DAWT « 703> %Q"C{D‘E/R:T-hb'\'iﬁ{’li
Bl e

il 2643 3.543 ‘ ANLA » Hwzah— ok
E : T~
JoEa—hk — ORACLE Cloud 7 (Q_  Japan East (Tokyo) v [’; () = @ 0O
VM- > 245 > X OVERK, A -
=5 BHsE HFR5E
BASE O@F T OfthdOracle Cloud Services
ZERD 7 AT FCiE, fildOracle Cloudt— E At —EAEEHNEFNTNET . Oracle Platform Cloud ServicesZF/z (&
S L Oracle Cloud Applications(CDWTlZ. BHISEEFLRLTLIEEL.
=Rl w
gU— S4T HEERITZIT—ER A R R ANHEE v
FEOIT v
Oracle Cloud
| 2020&38258(K) 202038268
BEHEEE Resolved AEANE g:)r::;gdure Classic 43400UTC () 1:24:48 UTC
X Classicttr—E X, Oracle B
Platform Cloud Service® A > R j— Compute events may not have been o Oracle Cloud 202053818H
2 (j: @EJ:O) H‘S%ﬂ B _H_O)%E SERISETS received s Infrastructure Events i (7K) 21:20:09 UTC
\ =7 \
] D CHERETR S, Oracle Cloud 20204£3818A(K) 2020438180

Resolved FEA A Infrastructure File e e e o et
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Oracle Cloud PaaS & laaS TFHAA > TF > X

X5E4H(E My Oracle Support Knowledge @O e g E CHERE RS0,
[ Oracle Cloud Change Management Information (Doc ID 1681146.2)]

-+ [FEAEDPaaS/laaSy T RY—ERFFED A T+ ABFEER=T.
ZLEEHA YT AREVELE LEB A,

. HEEIFEEVWEELTEIZH—ERIZDN\TIFECESDY VY (AVFFUR
HL A=) 22l FE0, XKRR—IIZCTZTBENLFT,

- ZF'EHH%\/?-T‘/ZE%E’@?'%%A@ BERIE TITBRA —LEEELET,
- BIARRE. T8t 2 —FTEEORIE T, SREA21STT,
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Oracle Cloud PaaS & laaS A>T+

Knowle

SIS

QQEH
aEL

AAL A —

Technology Cloud Services (PaaS and OCIl) Maintenance Schedule (Doc ID 2131053.2) - My Oracle Support

|

xX ("

ae —
r——————————1
Customer Schedule N | Oracle Cloud Maintenance Calendar
Maintenance Schadule I Oracle Cloud reserves spacific maintanance pericds for planned maintenance changes such as system and service maintenance activities and updates, These maintenance changes may require the
Jan-Feb-Mar I Services to be unavailable or experience some other service impact. This artide documents the standard maintenance period schadule through the remainder of the calendar year, along with the
Apr-May-Jun planned duration and details of the anticipated impact to the Services, This schedule is for planning purposas only and i subject to change at Cracle's discretion. For sarvices that conduck maintenance
q ’ I activity once a quarter, the maintenance may be rescheduled to a different month within the same quarter, Note that Oracle Clowd may not conduct maintenance activities during every maintenance
window, and that Oracle Clowd may require to schedule major updates and emergency maintanance separately from the published monthly maintenance schedule, Oracle will endeavor to provide
ﬂ -—— el advance notification to customers for any such scheduled other maintenance.
[ o | LN m— « ey
QEHIA Y TF > AKIBD
ﬁﬂ EﬁE*@ L 7_ L \HHF S riy IIE:I Mote: The maintenance window will occur betwesn S:00 PM and 5:00 AM local data center time,
= —
HZigE
LASS R ~ E Service is Up. No impact en runtime. For other impact plaass refer to the Maintenance
Impact Details tab N N [=
. —_— ~
- & EBEFA YRRV RITEERL
Service Interruption . N [N — B/, %E8R
7n: R VARV RICHES Y
- No Maintenance Ackivity
[Z) platform Services - Category 1
A
r————————————————————————1
I Weaek &/ Apr 4/May 1/Jun I
Platform Services - Activity Impact Duration Activity Impact Duration Activity Impact Duration I
Category 1
I Exadata Cloud Patching 35 mins | Patching 35 mins | Pakching E-20 hrs I
!:I Platform Services - Category 2 I
AVTTFIREEBD | I
CA =
HEEBLWETES | Week 6/ Apr 4/May 1/Jun [ )( > 7_— j— 4 ‘— J: é == hf YA (\ _|j_ I:\‘
I Platform Services - Activity Impact Duration Activity Impact Duration Activity Impact Duration I = IT/ = d\
Category 2 — ~ \Y — =
[ i i [ >, L \ I/ S — g
Process Cloud Patching 25 mins ~— N A
i Service |
I Integration Cloud Patching 25 mins I f ﬁ Aj
Service® o
e | o | F m—
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@ Oracle Cloud AT, 7014 D W& ~

= JF1—bhUJ7)L : Oracle Cloud
Infrastructure Z{E> CHELD

mmarukaw-Oracle 1 2017/11/01 5:13 (C¥ERk- mmarukaw-Oracle H* 202

D B3 A & Oracle Cloud Infrastructure (OCH &> TLT D1 &L
CElCEmYa Y MREFEZZRMEAT VS - )A - AT v I TEER)]
FRICEMNTEBLSICE>TLET . B Oracle Cloud Infrastructure &

==, IB550F 21— RUTILDSE, FIEEEFTIC LRI\ A S
H—CTCERLUFEIDT, CHBOGDIAEED o855 & FFEENIC

#£{i§ - Oracle Cloud O#H S 4 PZILZBLIAD

Oracle Cloud J#l b 54 PILZEBHUAD &
Oracle Cloud @{EEAEDH—EINFIETES S 7IREZTEE
AETR I DICHBCRDEIDOT, TTFEELCHELLD.
KEVE(CIZFRAADOSMSH RTINS &R TERER L, BRI Dy
[EOBRIEETNFTADTIRLEN)

» Oracle Cloud R FSA 7IL YA TPy ITHA R&F

» Oracle Cloud 8 RS+ 77)LICET 3 L < HAER(FAQ) P

F1— U7 IR - Oracle Cloud Infrastructure Z{E>THED

BOCIOYV—NICFIEALTEAEEMT S - Oracle Cloud Infrastructure® > TH LS (TMD1)
ETEIAVYVILCTFIEALTHELED. ELTU—23 2, PRASEUFTa « B, O —FAT R ARUZ—
(ACL), H—EZ - UZw R EDOCIDEFRNRZI T T I DWTEUET.

BY59 RICEERY P I—2(VCN)ZFES - Oracle Cloud InfrastructureZ{#E> TH LS (EM2)
OSIEOEAND—%FE, IO RLCETABED®RY FDO—O(VCN)EER S CANBIRFENET., #HLUVVEEIHESDEFR
Ao EFETTHELLDON

B A YARY > A%E{EHRT B - Oracle Cloud InfrastructureZ > TH LS (FMD3)
Y RO—ORTEES, WEWEA VAL AETEEFELELED. OCIRBREN SV EAT AT —/{—ERL LD (CEE
CAERTEET.

B7OYVY - RUI—ARA VARG AICFHYF TS - Oracle Cloud InfrastructureZ > TH LS (FD4)
ARL—ZFENEDRUL? ZARESE. JOvY - ARUa—AERY FO—OHUICA >V AS Y ACTFIYFTEET .

BAYARIVADSA ITHAIIEEET S - Oracle Cloud InfrastructureZ2 > TH LS (EDS)
Eo A VAL AFBEIREE(CIESHIZD., BIRLED, FEEFERLEDE, LWOTEEEICTETLEDECIAISIRED
WWETATY, ERCEDESBRBEZCRIONMELTHELLD.

BI7MINAFL—IH—EX(FSS)TRAERY FI—IRU1—LAEFIATS - Oracle Cloud Infrastructure®
E>THLS(EDSE)

T7AIA L —SH—BEA(FSSyEFIRT 3 L. BHOA Y ASVANMBEECEY FI—ULUICFIRTZ2887 7 AVXE
IR T 3N TEET,

BATZIOF - AL —S%MES - Oracle Cloud InfrastructureZ > TH LS (T D7)
ATZz TR AL—ZEES £, ETEBRELGT—AARTEECSNGVBVWEMICAATEEY. £9 FEEREVGE
FUFLLD.

B 42357 FTOracle Database®* {5 - Oracle Cloud InfrastructureZ{> T &S5 (TM8)
Oracle757 R TEVNZWLWEDEESTZ5. Z31 Oracle Databasell OCIT [MRIEVY 2 >, AP AL H—){—hSExadataZz T,
%4 #20racle Database *AE(CED ZENTEET., FTEFA VAV AFE>THEL & D,

Fa—rYUTILDONE YD

1. OCI~D7 7t X

2. I8y b7 —7 ODIERK

3. £ VARV ZADIER

A, 70w - R 21— LOEE

5. A VAR VADTA T A4 7 IILERE
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M2+ Load Balancer¥Database
Service’z ¥ &Y —EXDFHGE
B L TUWE T,

https://oracle-japan.github.io/ocitutorials/
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Oracle Cloud—= =27 JL, RK¥ a2 Xk

B Oracle Help Center (#5442 =a27J)
X ERFIBHMICDOWTITREBRZE ZHEZL TS WY,
e Oracle Cloud Y—E XD RKFa x> b (1K)

https://docs.cloud.oracle.com/ja-jp/iaas/Content/home.htm
x4 rortoE]ra 2, SEEENTEET,

« Platform as a Service (PaaS)®D K& 2 X > |

https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E83857 01/paas/index.htm!| (HZAEE
https://docs.oracle.com/en/cloud/paas/index.htm| (ZEZE

 Infrastructure as a Service (laaS) ® K&+ 2 X > k

https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E83857 01/iaas/index.htm!| (HZAZE)
https://docs.oracle.com/en/cloud/iaas/index.htm!| (FEzE
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Oracle Cloud(PaaS/laaS): 7 —18

https://blogs.oracle.com/oracle4engineer/column_cloud seminar
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October 23, 2020

E\XETET

Oracle Cloud Infrastructure: 202010
X Ty 7T —h

. Yusuke Yamamoto

2020=10 B @ Oracle Cloud Infrastructure® 4 — & 2 - 7 v 775 — T34,
EY—EXOFHELTT Yy 7T —MEEIE., FFa X FElELIZS 0,

e Oracle Cloud Infrastructure Documentation(Z225F © &TIEHIZ b Z I8 /ZE W

e Oracle Cloud Infrastructure F = = X > (HZA&ZERR)
e Qracle Cloud Infrastructure > Release Notes
e What's New for Oracle Autonomous Data Warehouse
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